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RFP 21-01 

Responses to Questions 
November 13, 2020 

 
1. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

 
Proposals are due on November 20, 2020.  The Authority has not authorized an 
extension.   

2. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond 
what is stated in the bid documents concerning how you will 
identify the winning bid? 
 

Evaluation criteria is listed on page 2 of the Request for Proposals.   

3. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website 
at www.mygovwatch.com/free?  Other than your own website, 
where was this bid posted? 
 

The Request for Proposals was posted in the eVirginia portal, on the PlanRVA 
website.  Advertisements were placed in local newspapers.   

4. Please provide the crime limit(s) and deductible(s) that you would 
like to be included. 
 

The Authority requests recommendation for limits and deductibles; proposals 
may include pricing for multiple options.   

5. As a newly formed Authority of the Commonwealth, are your current 
coverages being placed or overseen by one of the Board Member 
Organizations?  Are the coverages in the RFP currently in place?  And if 
so, who is the broker/agent? 
 

The Authority does not currently have coverage with another broker or agent.   

6. Are you looking for the insurance policies to renew 7/1 to be in line 
with the physical year of the CVTA?  Or the Broker/Agent 
agreement? 
 

The Authority would like to have coverage aligned with its fiscal year, which is a 
July 1: June 30 cycle. 
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